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June 7, 2023 

Addendum No. 2 
 
 

Request for Proposals ES-23-13 
Engineering Consulting Services for Cell Two Development 

Foothills Boulevard Regional Landfill 

 
The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Request for Proposals to provide further information, make 
changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts of 
the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. 
Proponents shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their proposal. This addendum shall form part of the 
Contract Documents. 
 

 
This addendum is being provided in clarification to RFP ES-23-13 released May 12, 2023 
 
 
Question 1: Has a geotechnical investigation been completed within the proposed Cell 2 area? If so, can this report 

be provided? 
 
Answer 1:  No, A Geotechnical Study has not been completed within the proposed Cell 2 area. The 2010 

Hydrogeological Assessment and the Ground Water Monitoring Well logs will be made available to the 
successful Proponent. 

 
 

 
Question 2:  Has any additional studies/investigation been completed within the proposed Cell 2 area? 

 
Answer 2:  No additional studies/investigation been completed within the proposed Cell 2 area? 
 

 
 

Question 3: For leachate management, is the intent to treat leachate on site? force main to City services? or a 
combination of both?  

 
Answer 3: Proposed methodology for leachate collection and treatment will be modelled and designed by the 

successful Proponent.  
 
 
 
Question 4:  Construction oversight (outside of the items identified in the RFP) - are you looking for a full-time, 

part-time, or as-needed/contractor suggested inspector?  
 

Answer 4: The level of Construction oversight (outside of the items identified in the RFP) required, shall be 
determined by the Proponent. The successful proponent will be expected to provide services in 
accordance with a standard of care, skill and diligence maintained by a person (or firm) providing the 
services described herein.    

 
 
 
Question 5: For budget purposes, is there a specific construction period we should use? or is it the consultant to 

identify. 
 
Answer 5: Construction Activities are expected to last approximately eight (8) months. 
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Question 6: 1. Schedule A - Scope of Work: Section 4.5 b).  
 

Assist the Owner in reviewing submitted bids or proposals from Contractors and providing input 
towards the recommendation of a successful bidder. If proposals received exceed the approved 
budget for the total cost of the work, including consulting fees and all applicable taxes the Consultant 
shall, without extra charges, revise the scope and quality of the work to bring the cost within the 
approved budget limits and make changes to the drawings and specifications accordingly for the 
purpose of re-issuing for tender. 
 
First sentence - no issue. 
 
Second sentence - Contractors' bid prices are out of the control of the consultant. Consultant will 
provide cost estimates as indicated in the RFP and will use a reasonable level of effort in producing 
an appropriate cost estimate.  
 
Will the RFDDG remove/delete the second sentence from Section 4.5 b)? 

 

Answer 6:  The Regional District will maintain the wording as indicated in the RFP.  
 
 
I/We hereby verify that we have considered this Addendum No 2 in our RFP submission. 
 
 
 
              
Signature of Proponent      Name of Proponent 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 
Inquiries relating to this RFP may be directed to: 

 
 

 
Darwin Paton 
Environmental Services Technologist 
Phone: 250-960-4400  
Email: dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca  

mailto:dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca

